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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Dsida, Michael

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2001 2:56 PM

To: Nelson, Robert P. _ :
Subject: Welcome back

Patrick in Rep. Leibham’s office called to request a draft to increas e the co-pay for inmates for medical care from $2.50 to
$4. 1 vaguely recalla that you did something like taht for the budget.

Can you"take care of this? Thanks.

If you need to, you can call me at home. | am going to try to take the week of 8/20 off.
Mike Dsida

Legislative Reference Bureau

- 608/266-9867
michael.dsida@state.legis.wi.us
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secured child' caring institutions.
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nS ¢ d(/ = Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
[ o L %‘ Currently, if DOC i€ a person to pay the charge, the charge may not

e less than $2.50. This bill raises that minimum charge to $4.00.)\__~—
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 302.386 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

302.386 (3) (b) If the resident under par. (a) requests the medical services or
dental services, the departmeni: shall require the resident to pay the deductible,
coinsurance, copayment.;) or similr charge. The department may not charge the
person less than $2=50« @ for each request. The requirements under this

paragraph are subject to the exception and waiver provisions under par. (c).

History: 1985 a. 29; 1989 a. 31 ss. 1661, 1662; Stats. 1989 s. 302.386; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a, 27, 77.
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SECTION 2. Initial apphcablhty As act first applies to medical and dental

services furnished to residents on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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DOA.......Steinmetz — Payment by pnsoners of a copayment for medical or
dental care
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Under current law, ,OCD may require a in a secured correctional

facility for adults or for‘thildren to pay a deductible, coinsurance, copayment, or

{ s1m1lar charge if the \Qywme,(fééelves medical or de’t?ﬂ“
W (/ e R shenisng resid genE-art ml-‘.—, BECOaPIS ahryakliacs Sy Curren Y,
\ 6" DOC has the authorlty to exempt or waive the payment of those charges under
criteria that DOC establishes by rule.
JR—

h1s il deletes the requirement that th pnsoner earn Wages Whllew e or she
2 ~
sident of the s ed correctiona facllltz oreﬁ e or-she ay b8 1 uifed to

pay & deductible)-edinsurande, copa; mllar c

For further information see the stat¥ fiscal estlmate Whlch will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:




